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Rivera, Maribe!

From: corphelp

Sent: Saturday, Aprii 16, 2011 B:36 PM

To: ‘Tristan Bourgoignie'

Cc: Sergeroos

Subject: RE: REGM Sunset Invest LLC- L11000015159- Address Correction

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the qualily of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depantment of Stale values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to contmuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satistaction Survey

From: Tristan Bourgoighie [mailto:ptb@miami-droit.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 2:07 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: sergeroos

Subject: REGM Sunset Invest LLC- L11000015159- Address Correction

Hello,

I need to correct an address error in the Articles of Organization of the above company.. Article Il should read:
7340 SW 57 Avenue, South Miami, FL 33143. Can you please make the modification? .

Thanks in advance,

P. Tristan Bourgoignie, Esq.
TRISTAN BOURGOIGNIE, P.A.
1200 Anastasia Avenue

Suite 410

Coral Gables, FL. 33134

{305} 200-0350

(305} 444-5646 (FAX)
PTB@Miami-Droit.com
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